

JASON MALLET

jason.mallett@me.com • 07973 860 132 • malletron.com

HELLO.

I'm **Jason**. I am a friendly, enthusiastic and light-hearted person with a great passion for music, film and technology. After receiving my degree in Music I started working for Apple. It was here that my enthusiasm, skills and expertise, through the use of technology, enabled me to widen my knowledge. More recently, through composing music for TV and film, as well as developing skills in film editing, animation, photography and graphic design, I am now working as a freelance Digital Creative under the name Malletron.

SKILLS

- Adaptable, flexible, outstanding interpersonal skills and an excellent team player.
- Self motivated and able to work alone.
- Ability to listen and deliver work based on a client's brief.
- Digital audio recording, production and editing in Logic Pro.
- Highly skilled in editing video and animating to music.
- Music Supervising and visual storytelling.
- Non Linear Editing software (Final Cut Pro X certified and recently moved to Premier Pro CC).
- Colour grading with and without 3D LUTS.
- Animation in both After Effects CC & Motion 5.
- Creative use of Canon & Sony DSLR cameras for both photography & videography.
- Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop CC.
- Photo editing/manipulation in Lightroom and Photoshop.



EMPLOYMENT

April 2010 - To Date
Malletron

FREELANCE DIGITAL CREATIVE

Filming and Editing Video; logos and artwork; Low-poly illustration; motion graphics and animation.

Working with small and large companies including PiXL, Strudel, Inclusive Employers, Informa, Brendon Hansford Dance and Nephew Clothing. Examples can be seen in my [showreel](#).

April 2014 - To Date

The Funky Junkies Music Publishing
**IN-HOUSE COMPOSER
& HEAD OF CREATIVE**

Composing a wide range of music to strict deadlines. Bespoke work. Featured on BBC, ITV, BuzzFeed and Dodge Motors. Nominated for Music Library Music Award.

Self-managed projects. Networking with clients. Artwork for album covers. Promo videos. Creating HTML email.

April 2010 - April 2014

Apple Store Churchill Square
JOINT VENTURE CREATIVE

Organising and delivering bespoke, tailored *Joint Venture* training sessions to large & small businesses. One to One and One to Many group sessions covering Apple consumer and pro apps.

At the forefront of introducing the *Personal Setup* service. Leading the iPad Specialist team, training staff & customers in the benefits of a new device. Delivering "world class customer service".

EDUCATION

2010

BIMM (Sussex University)

BA HONS PROFESSIONAL MUSICIANSHIP

2:1

2006

West Kent College

BTEC NATIONAL DIPLOMA MUSIC PRACTICE

Triple Distinction

QUALIFICATIONS

FINAL CUT PRO X CERTIFICATION – 2012

LOGIC PRO 9 CERTIFICATION – 2012

iLIFE & iWORK CERTIFICATION – 2011

PADI ADVANCED OPEN WATER DIVER – 2008

GRADE 8 ROCK SCHOOL DRUMS – 2006

GRADE 5 ROCK SCHOOL BASS – 2006

GRADE 5 POPULAR MUSIC THEORY – 2006